From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Kelly Passauer
Subject:

Date:

Online Form Submittal: Board Application

Tuesday, August 04, 2020 3:34:55 PM

Board Application

Board Applying For:
Name

Date

Address

Email Address

Phone Number

Educational Background:

High School Name and
Location

Graduated/Degree

College Name and
Location

Graduated/Degree
Major

Other Education Name
and Location

Graduated/Degree
Emphasis

Do you reside inside
the corporate limits of
the City of
Independence?

If no, do you reside
within 3 miles of the
corporate limits of the
City of Independence?

Housing Authority
Jynell L McCollam
8/4/2020

1212 w laurel

Elk Valley High School

1977

Independence Community College

Associates/ Cosmetology
Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Yes

Field not completed.


mailto:jynellm@skilonline.com
mailto:kellyp@independenceks.gov

What experiences have | work for SKIL Resources, and help customers with housing, as
you had that you feel far as filling out the paperwork.

would assist you as a
board member?

Why do you want to To make sure pople are getting fair housing for everyone, and
become a member of people with low income or disabilites
the board?

Do you feel that there Making sure that the senior housing is being clean and
are any issues needing disinfected against COVID - 19, so it doesn't spread

immediate attention by
the board? If so, please
explain.

Other comments: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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	Jynell L McCollam

